

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

MICHAEL ADEGBOLA

UI/UX Designer

SUMMARY

Michael Adegbola is a graphics designer with a strong background in branding, UI/UX design, and web design. He has expertise in tools such as Illustrator, Figma, Photoshop, and Webflow. Michael has a graphics design diploma from Shaw Academy and has also studied industrial design at the Federal University of Technology, Akure. He has experience working as a founder/senior designer at Dwayne Creative, where he has created brand identities and designed products. Additionally, Michael has worked as an in-house UX designer at Blue Digital, focusing on brand and social media management. He has also worked as a designer at Fastryders. Michael's technical skills include, visual design, graphics design and product design. He is a motivated, positive-thinking, organized, and responsible professional.

SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	Adobe Illustrator (4 yr.), Figma (2 yr.), UI/UX Design (2 yr.), UI design (2 yr.)
UI/UX/Wireframing	Adobe Illustrator (4 yr.), Figma (2 yr.), UI/UX Design (2 yr.)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Founder/Senior Designer, Brand Identity and Product Design

Duration: 2017-Till Date

Summary: Created brand identity and product design for Dwayne Creative

Responsibilities: Founder/Senior Designer

Technologies: Illustrator, Photoshop, Branding, UI/UX Design, Web Design

In-House UX Designer, Brand and Social Media Management

Duration: 2019-Till Date

Summary: Worked as an In-House UX Designer at Blue Digital

Responsibilities: In-House UX Designer

Technologies: Illustrator, Photoshop, Branding, UI/UX Design, Web Design

Designer, Fastryders

Duration: 2021-Till Date

Summary: Worked as a Designer at Fastryders

Responsibilities: Designer

Technologies: Illustrator, Photoshop, Branding, UI/UX Design, Web Design



EDUCATION

- **Shaw Academy**
Studied graphics design
6 months
- **Federal University of Technology, Akure**
Studied Industrial Design
2018-2019
- **Future Academy Africa**
Studied Product Design
2018-Till Date

